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Malave, Erin ?I 00D 6 03%0(]2_

From: Mileny Porras [accounting4@silvasfinancialservices.com]
Sent:  Friday, June 25, 2010 11:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: MG AMERICA TECH INC Change of Address

To Whom It May Concern:

The present Is to request to you a change of address to a recent incorporated entity. MG AMERICA TECH INC was
filed on 05/07/2010.

I'd request a change of principal address for my company to

2020 NE 163 STREET STE 300D NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL 33162

We'd really appreciate your help in this matter, <
If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact us
Sincerely,

Mileny Porras

Office Assistant

Silvas Financial Services, Lk

Phone: 305 - 944 - 9755 / 305-940-2442
Fax: 888-401-1914
accounting4@silvasfinancialservices.com
Please visit us @ silvasfinancialservices.com

This e-mail with its attachments is confidential and may be subject to Iega'l privilege, If it is not intended for you
please reply immediately, destroy it and do not copy, disclose or use it in any way.

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

Please visit us @ silvasenterprise.com _

This e-mail with its attachments is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.

If it is not intended for you please reply immediately, destroy it and do not copy, disclose or use it in any way.
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